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Damon, Jessica

From: Damon, Jessica
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 8:33 AM
To: Chip Haskell
Subject: RE: Salmons Application

Chip, 
 
Is there one at our office?  If not, can you send one. 
 
Thank you 
 
From: Chip Haskell <chaskell@haleyward.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 8:28 AM 
To: Damon, Jessica <Jessica.Damon@maine.gov> 
Subject: RE: Salmons Application 
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hi Jessie, 
I’m having one over-nighted and it should be at their office tomorrow. 
 
Apologies for the confusion.  I’m not sure what happened to the original one but I’ll drive this one down there myself if I 
have to! 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chip Haskell, PE 
Project Manager
 

t: 207.989.4824 
   

This e-mail may be confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessa
HaleyWard, Inc. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person),you may not use, copy, distribute or deliver to anyone this message 
action in reliance on it. In such case, you should delete this message, and notify us immediately at 207 989 4824 or by email bangor@haleyward.com. 
  

 
From: Damon, Jessica <Jessica.Damon@maine.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 7:25 AM 
To: Chip Haskell <chaskell@haleyward.com> 
Subject: Salmons Application 
 
Chip, 
 
I just wanted to make sure that you sent a paper copy of the application to the Town and to the Bangor DEP office. 
 
Thank you, 
Jessie 


